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Mastercreation TFS

From: Cleyton Dcosta <cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in>
Sent: 03 May 2024 17:17
To: Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey
Subject: Re: VENDOR CODE TO BE CREATED FOR GOA SHOWING BANGALORE -PCI PEST CONTROL
Attachments: Co. GST Reg Certificate Original (1).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Omkar, 
 
Attached GST certificate copy 
 
Kindly get the goa region updated for the vendor "Pci Pest Control" 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
Cleyton D'costa  
Purchase Department 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd.  
Goa International Airport Dabolim,  
Mobile: 9850476133 / 8097594061 
Email: cleyton.dcosta@k-corp.in 
Website: www.travelfoodservices.com  
www.k-hospitality.com 
 
Office Address 
Shop No 2, 
Umiya Quatro D Block 
Behind Highway Kitchen 
Dabolim Goa-403801 
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From: Cleyton Dcosta 
Sent: 03 May 2024 14:44 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: VENDOR CODE TO BE CREATED FOR GOA SHOWING BANGALORE -PCI PEST CONTROL  
  
Dear Omkar ji, 
 
Below vendor is already created for goa region in navision but in safal it is mapped for bangalore 
 
kindly update the details for goa region  
 
GOA-PCI Pest Control Private Limited  (Vendor Code V0000005) 
 
Suresh Narvekar, 
Territory Manager 
 PCI PEST CONTOL 
House No 318 C,C-1,Khalap Waddo,Verla Canca,Bardez-Goa. 
403510. 
T. +91 (0) 832 2472011 
M. +91 (0) 9823275661. 
W. www.rentokil-pestcontrolindia.com 
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


